

Fair Hydro Plan Briefings

From: "Young, Gwendolynne (MOF)" <gwendolynne.young@ontario.ca>
To: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca>, "Tekle, Jonathan (MOF)" <jonathan.tekle@ontario.ca>, "Nelms, Scott (MOF)" <scott.nelms@ontario.ca>, "Kwan, Ronald (OFA)" <ronald.kwan@ofina.on.ca>, "Skoberne, Vivienne (MOF)" <vivienne.skoberne@ontario.ca>, "He, Gavin (OFA)" <gavin.he@ofina.on.ca>
Date: Tue, 20 Jun 2017 16:34:51 -0400

Hi All,

On Monday, a Committee Briefing has been scheduled. Brandon and OB will be reaching out for support on Energy's LRC and TB/MBC items. Since the Energy items are just one piece of a broader briefing, we'll schedule a second briefing early next week for the broader update on the other key business items relevant to MOF. I'm hoping that we'll have the Section 28 by that time so we can seek the DM/M approval.

Thanks,
Gwen.

Gwen Young
Senior Policy Advisor
Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Finance
p: 416.325.0741 | bb: 647.982.2419